
ler 
res 
la 
Ice 
es- 
de 
)r, 
m. 
Nlr 
:tte 
36, 
,tes 
or* 
1ue 
me 
ion 
me 

1% 
: et 
ants 
fair 
J6e 
‘gll- 

iI 1 
.t le 
SUL 
elui 
:ore 
pes 
jitt 

rva- 
.que 
ie A 
hii, 
kr, 
e la 
.tion 
bark 
larte 
sent 

were of two kinds: those authorized by the 
Charter, and those which would have to ask for 
authorization. 

autorisCs par la Charte et ceux qui. doivent 
demander une autorisation. 

The General Assembly and the Security Coun- 
cil were fully authorized in their own right ta 
ask the Court for opinions on any matter what- 
ever without limitation. The bodies mentioned 
in paragraph 2 required authorization and were 
limited as regards the matters on which they 
couId ask for opinions. 

L’Assemblie g&&ale et le Conseil de s&mitt 
sent autoris& de plein droit a demander des avis 
g la Cour, et cela saris limitation quant & la 
mat&-e sur laquelle Porte la demande. Les 
organismes mentionnCs & YalinCa 2 sont soumis 
B autorisation et limit&, quant a la mat&e. 

A further limitation consisted in the fact that 
the General Assembly had the right to judge 
and decide whether it was right to grant a general 
authorization on all questions. In that respect 
the Yugoslav delegation had expressed certain 
doubts; it was however prepared to favour such 
authorization subject to two reservations: firstly, 
that the Committee would not create a pre- 
cedent by agreeing to give an authorization to 
ask for opinions to all the bodies provided for in 
Article 96 (2) of the Charter, and secondly, 
that the other bodies should not be’held to be 
precluded from asking for such an authorization. 

Une autre limitation cons&e pour I’AssemblCe 
:En&a.Ie dans le droit de juger et de decider s’ti 
:st juste d’accorder une autorisation g&&ale 
jur toutes les questions. La d&?gation yougo- 
slave Cmet certains doutes a cet Cgard, mais 
{erait disposte B se d&zlarer en faveur d’une 
:elle autorisation, en formulant toutefois deux 
Gerves: d’abord, que la Commissidn ne &era 
?as de prGcCdent en entendant donner, g tous les 
lrganismes prCvus ?I l’alin&a 2 de I’Article 96 de 
a Charte, l’autorisation de demander des avis, 
:t deuxihmement, que cela ne signifie pas non 
Ilus que ces autres organismes se verront inter- 
lire de demander une telle autorisation. 

Mr. YEPIZS (Colombia) unreservedly sup- 
ported the draft resolution. 

A motion for the closure of the discussion was 
submitted by Mr. Dihigo (Cuba) and was ap- 
proved by twenty-five votes to four. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the draft reso- 
lution submitted by the Secretariat as contained 
in document A/(2.6/71. 

M. YEPES (Colombie) appuie sans rtserve le 
n-ojet de rCsolution. 

Une motion de clBture des d&bats prksentt!e 
>ar M. Dihigo (Cuba) est approuvge par vingt- 
:inq voix centre quatre. 

Le PRESIDENT met aux voix le projet de r&o- 
ution pr&entC par le Secrktariat, tel qu’il figure 
1u document A/C.6/71. 

Decision: The draft resolution war adopted 
by thirty-four votes without opposition. 

JMcision : Le projet de r&solution est ad+& 
jar trente-quatre voix sans opposition. 

The meeting rose at 1.30 p.m. La stance est 1evCe a 13 h. 30. 

TWENTY-FIRST MEETING VINGT ET UMIEME SEANCE 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Wednesday, 20 November 1946, at 3 p.m. 

[A/C.6/77] 

Tenue h Lake Success, New-York, 
le mercredi 20 novembre 1946, h 15 heures. 

[A/C.6/77] 

Chairman: Mr. R. JIMBNEZ (Panama). Pr&ident : M. R. JIM~NEZ (Panama). 

53. Proposal submitted by the delegation 
of the Philippine Republic to hold a 
conference to implement the provisions 
of Chapter XI of the Charter regarding 
Non-Self-Governing Territories (docu- 
ment A/C.4/56-A/C.6/62) 

XL Proposition soumise par la d6lkgation 
de la RBpubliq’ue des Philippines, ten- 
dant & la reunion d’une conf&ence 
pour la mise ti exkution des disposi- 
tions du Chapitre XI de la Charte rela- 
tives aux territoires non autonornes 
(document A/ C.4/56-b/C.6/62) 

Mr. SUMULONG (Philippine Republic) toId 
the Committee that delegations of certain 
Member States had started negotiations with 
General Romulo, head of the Philippine delega- 
tion, with a view to making certain alterations 
in the original proposal. The negotiations were 
under way and his delegation hoped that they 
would be concluded within one or two clays. 

M. SUMULONG (Ripublique des PhiIippines) 
informe la Commission que les dtltgations de 
:ertaitis Etats membres ont entame des nigo- 
:iations avec le g&n&al Romulo, chef de la dtlk- 
zation de la RCpublique des Philippines, pour 
:nvisager la possibilit6 d’apporter certains chan- 
;ements a la proposition originale. Ces nigo- 
:iations se poursuivent, et la dtligation philip- 

97 1 

: 



$ir &Whj? SI~AMKXOSS (United Kingdom) 

W@ Oppmed tQ that suggestion. First it Tyould 
d&y the C*mmitt~‘s decision, w)hi& was 
anxiously awaited 11~ the Fourth Committee. 
Scconctly, 2 ~ovenlber W= the time-limit for 
the submiGx1 of WCh lJWOpOsals. In conclusion 
he prorated against the negotiations mentionei 
by the Philipl~inr: Wprcsentative, negotiations 

with regard to which his Government had not 
been consulted. 

Mr, lh.~XrJIN (Fryce) agreed with the repre- 
sentative of the: United Kingdom, adding that 
he saw only tw0 alternatives: the proposal 
should either be ttithdrawn by the Philippine 
delegation or dti disctl,sed by the Committee at 
the present meeting‘ 

Mr, (hiOtA (India), who was supported by 
Mr, HUNEXIX (S;~ria)~ remarked that a delega- 
tion could always request postponement of the 
discus&on of its 0~11 proposals. Also, the argu- 
ment of the time-limit of 2 November was not 
redly applicable. All the Philippine delegation 
asked for was the little time needed for the 
preparation of its amendments. The Indian 
delegation supported the Philippine proposal. 

Mr, fiEGK&NBl3ECK (Belgium) joined the 
representatives of hanGe and the United King- 
dom in asking for further explanations on the 
subject of the negotiations in question, and 
pointed out that the task of the Sixth Committee 
wx to concern itself with legal questions, which 
could not bc subject to negotiations. 

Mr, SUhautQNa (Philippine Republic) ex- 
plained that lx had not asked for a postpone- 
ment in order to put forward a different pro- 
posal, AU that his delegation had In mind were 
certain alterations in the original proposal which 
would mslkc it more practical and acceptable. 
His delegation did not attempt to conceal that 
the negotiations had been undertaken at the 
request of certain Member States which were 
not colonial Powers, but which sympathized with 
the Non-Self-Governing Peoples. The Philippine 
delegation was willing to accept any other’ State 
which might wish to take part in the ncgotia- 
tions, Pindy ho wished to emphasize that the 
postponement reqwsted was only one or two 
days. 

Mr, FAXZV (United States of America) 
pointed out that all the Philippine +legation 
wanted was a postponement. 3% his view It Was 
proper for the Con-mdttee to grant that re¶uest. 

ris regard the negotiations, they were not 
exceptional; &$r. FRY would only suggest, )hat 
France, the United K;ingdOm, and Belgium 
should participate in them. 

Quant aux nCgociations, elles n’ont rien 
d’extraordinaire, et M. Fahy sug&re seulement 
que la France, le Royaume-Uni et la Belgique 
y participent, 

98 

pine espkre qu’elles se termineront d’ici un ou, 
deux jours. Elle demande done qu’on ajourne: 
l’examen de cette question, le plan en pr&para-, 
tion pouvant d’ailleurs &tre tel, qu’il ne ntces- 
siterait aucune ttude sur des points juridiques de 
la part de la SixiEme Commission. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) 
s’oppose ‘a cette suggestion. D’abord elle ferait. 
perdre du temps B la Commission, dont la. 
Quatrieme Commissioil attend impatiemment la. 
d6cision. En second lieu, il y avait une date: 
limite, fix6e au 2 novembre, pour la soumission. 
des propositions de ce genre. Enfin, Sir Hartley 
proteste centre les nCgociations dont a par16 le: 
reprtsentant des Philippines et au sujet des- 
quelles le Royaume-Uni n’a pas Ct6 consult6 

M. DEJEAN (France) est d’accord avec le: 
reprisentant du Royaume-Uni. 11 ajoute qu’il. 
n’y a qu’une alternative: ou bien la dC1Cgation. 
des Philippines retire sa proposition, ou bien i.l 
faut la discuter aujourd’hui m&me, au sein de la, 
Commission. 

M. CHAGLA (Inde), appuyt par M. HUNEIDI 
(Syrie), fait remarquer qu’une d&gation peut 
toujours demander l’ajournement de la discus- 
sion d’une proposition qu’elle a prCsentCe. 
D’autre part, l’argument de la date limite du 
2 novembre ne lui parait pas avoir beaucoup de 
poids. Tout ce que demande la dClCgation des 
Philippines, c’est un peu de temps pour prtparer 
ses amendements. La dtltgation de l’Inde est 
favorable & cette proposition. 

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique), comme ses 
collegues de la France et du Royaume-Uni, de- 
mande des tclaircissements sur les pourparlers 
en tours et fait observer que la mission de la 
Sixi&me Commission est de s’occuper unique- 
ment de questions d’ordre juridique qui ne 
sauraient faire l’objet de nCgociations. 

M. SUMULONG (RCpublique des Philippines) 
prCcise qu’il n’a pas demand6 un dtlai pour 
prCsenter une proposition diffirente. Ce que 
l’on envisage, c’est seulemennt certains change- 
ments & la proposition originale pour la rendre 
plus pratique et plus acceptable. Quant aux 
nCgociations, dont sa dClCgation ne fait aucun 
secret, elles se sont engagCes a la suite de l’insis- 
tance de certains Etats membres qui ne sont pas 
des Puissances coloniales, mais qui sympathisent 
avec les peuples des territoires non autonomes. 
La d&gation des Philippines est prete & accepter 
tout nouvel Etat Membre qui dtsirerait parti- 
ciper B ces ntgociations. Enfin, M, Sumulong 
souligne que le dtlai qu’il demande n’est que 
d’un ou de deux jours. 

M. FAHY ( Etats-Unis d’Amtrique) constate 
que la dClCgation des Philippines ne demande 
rien de plus qu’un ajournement. 11 lui semble 
convenable que la Commission accueille favora- 
blement cette requ$te. 



Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General) re- 
called that the question had been placed at the 
beginning of the agenda of the present meeting 
following the receipt of a letter from the Chair- 
man of the Fourth Committee, requesting that 
the question should be considered as soon as 
possible. A decision on that was still open to the 
Sixth Committee. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (United Kingdom) 
reiterated his request for information concerning 
the negotiations. He made it clear that if amend- 
ments were under discussion, they should be 
considered by the Fourth Committee. 

Mr. HUNEIDI (Syria) observed that the dele- 
gation of the Philippine Republic had intended 
primarily to facilitate the discussion of the ques- 
tion by the Committee. According to the rep- 
resentative of Belgium, only the legal aspects of 
the question were involved at present, but if 
changes were proposed, they would be intro- 
duced simultaneously in the Fourth and Sixth 
Committees, with the latter Committee charged 
only with passing ,on their juridical aspects. 

Mr. LAVRISCHEV (Union of Soviet Sodalist 
Republics) considered that the question was not 
so urgent that it would have to be decided in 
the course of the present meeting. Moreover, it 
would seem to be difhcult to examine it imme- 
diately, since the Philippine delegation was not 
ready for a discussion. 

Mr. KAECKEN~BEECK (Belgium) thought that 
the following question should be decided first: 
the Committee should consider whether the legal 
presentation of the resolution was such that a 
discussiqn on that subject could take place in the 
Fourth Committee. The Philippine delegation 
needed some time to modify that resolution; for 
a modification of substance it wils too late, since 
a time limit had been set. If it was only a ques- 
tion of form, the Belgian delegation had no 
objection to its immediate examination. The 
question was whether or not the resolution was 
in accordance with the Charter. That prelimi- 
nary question should be decided without loss of 
time. 

Mr. LAKS (Poland) and Mr. LIU Shih-shun 
(China) were in favour of the request of the 
delegation of the Philippine Republic for post- 
ponement of the question, 

Mr. BEUCKER ANDRXAE (Netherlands) sup- 
ported Mr. Kaeckenbeeck’s arguments. He asked 
whether the Fourth Committee had also been 
seized of the request of the representative of the 
Philippines. 

Following a new statement by Sir Hartley 
SHAWCROSS (United Kingdom), who wished 
that the secrecy of the negotiations should be 
lifted, .Mr. SUMTJLONG (Philippine Republic) 
explained that the consultations were being con- 
ducted by General Romulo, who alone could 
disclose to the representative of the United I’ing- 
dom which States participated. After a brief 
intervention by Mr. CHACLA (India), who 
again supported the proposal, Mr. KERNO (As- 

M. KERNO (Secretaire general adjoint) rap- 
pelle que cette question a et6 inscrite en t&e de 
l’ordre du jour de la seance apres reception d’une 
lettre du President de la Quatrieme Commission, 
demandant l’examen de la question aussitbt que 
possible. 11 appartient a la Sixieme Commission 
de prendre une decision finale $ ce sujet. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS ( Royaume-Uni) 
r&&e sa demande d’eclaircissements en ce qui 
concerne les ntgociations. 11 precise que s’il 
s’agit d’amendements, ceux-ci sont de la comp& 
tence de la Quatrieme Commission. 

M. HUNEIDI (Syrie) note que l’intention de 
la delegation de la Republique des Philippines 
est surtout de faciliter a la Commission la dis- 
cussion de la question. Le representant de la 
Belgique a declare que seuls les aspects juridiques 
de la question sont ici en jeu; mais, si des 
changements sont proposes, ils le seront a la 
fois ici et a la Quatrieme Commission, et ce 
n’est que sur leur aspect juridique que la %&me 
Commission devra se prononcer. 

M. LAVRISCHEV (Union des Rtpubliques so- 
cialistes sovi~tiy ues) considtre que la question 
n’est pas tellement urgente que l’on doive -la 
d&cider aujourd’hui. D’ailleurs, il lui pa&t 
difficile de l’examiner en ce moment si la dCIC- 
Tation des Philippines n’est pas pr6parte a cette 
discussion, 

M. KAECKENBEECK (Belgique) estime qu’il 
y a une question prtalable a rbgler: la Commis- 
;ion doit examiner si la presentation juridique 
le la resolution est telle, qu’une discussion puisse 
ivoir lieu a son sujet a la Quatrieme Commis- 
lion. La dClCgation des Philippines veut avoir 
lu temps pour modifier la resolution. S’il s’agit 
le modifications de fond, il est trop tard, car 
me date limite avait ttC fixee. S’il s’agit simple- 
ment de modifications de forme, la d&gation 
belge ne voit aucune objection g ce que la ques- 
tion soit discutCe aujourd’hui. 11 s’agit de savoir 
si la resolution est conforme ou non a la Charte. 
C’est cette question prtalable qui doit etre d&i- 
dee ici sans perte de temps. 

M. LAKS (Pologne) et M. LIU Shih-shun 
(Chine) sont favorables a la demande d’ajourne- 
nent present&e par la delegation de la RCpublique 
les Philippines. 

M. BEUCKER ANDREAE (Pays-Bas) appuie les 
trguments de M. Kaeckenbeeck et demande si 
a Quatrieme Commission a ttt Cgalement saisie 
le la requ&te du reprCsentant des Philippines. 

Sur une nouvelle intervention de Sir Hartley 
~IAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) qui insiste pour 
lue le secret des negotiations soit lev&, M. Su- 
OJLONG (RCpublique des Philippines) precise 
lue les nCgociations en tours sont men&s par 
e gtntral Romulo qui, seul, pourra r&vtler au 
sepr&entant du Royaume-Uni quels sont les 
stats participants, Apres une br2ve intervention 
Ie M. CHAGLA (Inde), qui appuie de nouveau 
a proposition, M. KERNO (SecrCtaire general 

99 



sistant Secretarv-General) observed that a vi- , 
cious circle would result if’thc Fourth Committee 
awaited a decision by the Sixth, and the latter 
wished to await that of the Fourth; 

The motion for a postponement of the dis- 
cussion, presented by the delegation for the Phil- 
ippine Republic, was then put to the vote. 

Decision: The postjonement of a decision 
was approved by tulenty-nine uotes to eight. 

54. Official seal and emblem of the United 
Nations: Report of the Secretary-Gen- 
eral (document A/l 07)l 

Mr. KERNO (Assistant Secretary-General) 
pointed out that there was no official emblem 
of the United Nations, and that the one that 
was used at present had been proposed in the 
course of the San Francisco Conference, but had 
never been adopted officially. 

As regards the design described in document 
A/ 107, it had been modified so as to include all 
the countries to the sixtieth parallel, instead of 
the fortieth, and the meridian of Greenwich 
had been made its vertical axis in order to avoid 
the truncating of countries and to represent them 
as far as possible in their proper relationship to 
the cardinal points. 

’ As regards the juridical aspect of the question, 
the Assistant Secretary-General recalled several 
cases of commercial firms using the name of the 
United Nations. The only means of protection 
available at present, registration of a trade 
name, seemed to be beneath the dignity of the 
Organization. It appeared preferable to the 
Secretariat to request the Assembly to pass a 
resolution recommending that the Member 
States should adopt certain legislative measures 
on that subject. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (United Kingdom) 
suggested that the principles contained in the 
Secretary-General’s report should be adopted 
without discussion. He thought that the Rappor- 
teur should be charged with preparing a new 
text taking into consideration all proposed modi- 
fications, for presentation to the General Assem- 
bly. 

Decision: The proposal was adopted without 
opposition. 

55. Implementation of the provisions of 
Article 13 of the Charter regarding the 
progressive development of interna- 
tional law and its codification (clocu- 
ments A/I 22, A/122/ Add 12, A/M/ 
54a, A/C.6/694, A/C.6/72’) 

Decision: Upon the suggestion of the Chair- 
man, supported by the representatives of the 

iSee Amex 14. 
a See Annex 13. 
a See Annex 1321. 
l&e Annex 13b. 
6 See Annex 13~. 

adjoint) fait observer qu’on se trouverait dans un 
cercle vicieux si, la Quatrikme Commission at- 
tendant la dtcision de la Sixigm e celle-ci d&rail: ) 
attendre celle de la Quatrieme- 

La motion d’ajournement PrbsentCe par la 
dCl&gation des Philippines est misc Ilux volx* 

. DBcision: par uingt-neuf mix centre huitjl 
Pajournement de la dkcision est d&tdk* 

54. Rapport du Secr&a ire ghhal SW 
I’a@loption par Ies Nations Unles d’unl 
embkme of-kiel (document A/l07)l 

M. KERNO (Secretzaire g6nEral adjoint) rap- 
pelle que l’embl&ne officiel des Nations Units 
n’existe pas et que celui qu’on utilise a l’heure 
actuelle a CtC propos6 lors de la Confkrence de 
San-Francisco, mais n'a jamsis 6t& OffiCiClkmCnt 
adopt& 

En ce qui concerne l’embl2me dent la descrip- 
tion figure au document A/l 0 7, il a 196 modifiilt 
de maniere a comprendre touti les pays jusqu’au 
soixantieme parallele, au lieu du quarantic?me, 
et il a Ctt axe sur le meridien de Greenwich, de; 
man&e a ne pas tronquer les pays et: A Ii.3 rc- 
presenter, autant que possible, dans la position 
qu’ils occupent par rapport aux points cardinaux, 

En ce qui concerne l’aspect juridique de la 
question, le Secr&aire gCnCral adjoint rappclle 
qu’il y a eu plusieurs cas 021 des soci&s commer- 
ziales ont adopt6 le nom des Nations Unies. L’uni- 
que sauvegarde qui s’offre 21. I’heurc actuelle, 
l’inscription au registre du commerce, a paru peu 
digne de l’organisation. I1 SL semblE pr&f&able 
au SecrCtariat de prier 1’Assemblbe d’adoptcr uric 
rtsolution recommandant aux Bats Membres 
d’adopter certaines mesures 16gislatives L CC 
sujet. 

Sir Hartley SHAWCROSS (Royaume-Uni) pro- 
pose l’adoption saris discussion des principcs 
Enoncts dans le rapport du Secr&a& ,+&al et. 
suggke de charger le Rapporteur de prkparcr un 
nouveau texte tenant compte &s madifica- 
Lions apporties, pour pr&scntatian h l’Assembl& 
e&&ale. 

IMcision : 
opposition. 

La proposition est adoptbe sum 

55. Mse 21 exhcution des dispositions de 
I’Article 13 de la Charte relatives 
au dhveloppement et b la codification 
du chit international (documents 
A/122, A/l=/Add. I” A/C,6/54a, 
A/C.6/tW4, A/C.6/72G) 

D6cision : Sur la pro#oJition du PrGdent, 
~PpuYke PUT h refJr&entants du Royaume-u& 

1Voir Annexe 12. 
“Voir Annexe 13. 
“Voir Annere 13~ 
“Voir Anncse 13b. d’ 
G Voir Annese 13~. 



-/ 

United Kingdom and the United States of Amer- 
ica, the Committee decided unanimously to refer 
the question to Sub-Committee 1. 

56, Letter from the President of the Gen- 
eral Assembly to the Chairman of% 
Committee regarding methods of vot- 
ing in the General Assembly and its 
committees (document A/C6/70)l 

t 
Decision: Upon the suggestion of the Chair- 

,na& the Committee decided unanimously to 
refer the question to Sub-Committee 2. 

The meeting rose at 4.25 p.m. 

TWENTY-SECOND MlEETlNG 

Held at Lake Success, New York, 
on Friday, 22 November 1946, at 11.20 a.m. 

[A/C.6/84] 

Chairman : Mr. R. JIMBNEZ (Panama). 

57. The crime of genocide: Request from 
the delegations of Cuba, India and 
Panama for the inclusion of an addi- 
tional item in the agenda (document 
A/Bur/50)’ 

Mr. DIHIGO (Cuba) outlined the reasons for 
which the delegations of Panama, India and 
Cuba had submitted this resolution. 

Genocide was not a new crime; it had been 
committed in ancient times and had occurred 
again before and during the last world war, in 
the very centre of Europe. 

The crime of genocide might be classed as 
homicide; but homicide was within the terri- 
torial jurisdiction of the State in which the 
crime was committed, and genocide being 
usually perpetrated by those holding power, the 
prosecution of that crime was thereby prevented. 

At ,the Niirnberg trials, it had not been 
possible to punish certain cases of genocide be- 
cause they had been committed before the be- 
ginning of the war. Fearing that such crimes 
might remain unpunished owing to the principle 
of nullum crimen sine lege, the representative of 
Cuba asked that genocide be declared an inter- 
national crime. This was the purpose of the 
resolution. 

He acknowledged that the General Assembly 
was not a legislative body and that its recom- 
mendations could not be considered as laws, but 
felt nevertheless that any measure taken by the 
General Assembly was vested with incontestable 
authority. The crime of genocide was unde- 
niably a source of disturbance of international 
relations and was a danger to peace. 

Mr. Dihigo requested the Committee to adopt 
the proposed resolution which aimed at the pro- 
tection of human rights, 

‘See Annex 14. 
‘See Annex 16. 

101 

et des Bats-Unis d’Amkrique, la Commission 
de’cide unanimement de renvoyer la question ct 
la Sous-Commission 1. 

56. Lettre du PrGident de I’Assembke 
g&kale au President de la Commis- 
sion relative ir la m6thode de vote ti 
I’Assembke g&&ale et ses commis- 
sions (document A/C.6/701) 

~t%sion : Sur la proposition du Prbsident, la 
Commission dkcide unanimement de renuoyer 
cette question ri la Sous-Commission 2. 

La sEqnce est levtie B 16 h. 25. 

VINGT-DEUXIEME SEANCE 

Tenue It Lake Success, New-York, 
le vendredi 22 novembre 1946, h I1 h. 20. 

[A/C.6/84] 

Prbsident: M. R. JIM~NEZ (Panama), 

57. Le crime de g6nocide. Ddmande pr& 
sent&e par les delegations de Cuba, 
de I’lnde et de Panama visant ir porter 
un point suppkmentaire 21 I’ordre du 
jour (document A/Bur/50)’ 

M. DIHIGO (Cuba) fait un exposC des motifs 
qui ont amen& les dClCgations de Panama, de 
1’Inde et Cuba g p&enter leur rCsolution. 

Le gCnocide n’est pas un crime nouveau. 11 
a CtC perpCtrC dans les temps anciens et s’est 
rtpEtt jusqu’avant et pendant toute la durie de 
la dernikre guerre mondiale, dans le centre meme 
de 1’Europe. 

M. Dihigo reltve que ce crime pourrait &tre 
classi comme homicide. Mais l’homicide est 
soumis B la juridiction territoriale de l’Etat oh 
il a CtC commis et le gCnocide, &ant commis 
en g&&al par ceux-1; m&mes qui dCtiennent le 
pouvoir, la poursuite de ce crime s’en trouve 
entravvCe. 

Rappelant qu’au prods de Nuremberg, cer- 
tains cas de ginocide ne purent &tre punis parce 
qu’ils avaient td commis avant le dEbut de la 
guerre, et craignant que des crimes de ce genre 
ne demeurent impunis en vertu du principe nul- 
lum crimen sine lege, le reprisentant de Cuba 
demande que le gCnocide soit d&lark un crime 
international. C’est 1?1 le but de la rtsolution. 

11 reconnaPt que 1’Assemblte g&&ale n’est pas 
un corps Xgislatif et que ses recommandations 
n’ont pas force de loi, mais il considkre que toute 
mesure prise par 1’Assemblie g&&ale a une au- 
toritt indiscutable. 

Le crime de ‘gknocide trouble incontestabIe- 
ment les relations internationales et met la paix 
en danger. 

I1 demande & la Commission d’adopter la 
r&olution propode, qui tend B protiger les droits 
de l’homme. 

1 Voir I’Annexe 14. 
“Voir 1’Annexe 15. 


